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The Southern Terminal of the Susquehanna and Tidewater Canal is
located along the western bank of the Susquehanna River at the
northern end of Havre de Grace, Maryland, north of Erie Street.
Still standing at the site are the Lock Master's House, the
canal's outlet lock, and the foundations of a bulkhead wharf
along the river side of the lock. Most of the structures built
to serve various aspects of the canal's operations are no longer
standing, but the locations of warehouses, stables and several
other buildings, including a broom factory, are shown on old
city maps. The foundations and cellar hole of a hotel or board-
ing house for boatmen remains.

The hotel or boarding house, built west of the Lock House on Conesteo
Street, was of red brick and measured 30'-6" by 75'-0". Its stone
foundations are largely intact, but brick rubble is present in the
cellar hole as well as around the outside of the foundations. Two
large cut granite steps remain. The hotel was reportedly destroyed
by fire.

The Lock Master's House or Lock House, built of red brick and stand-
ing about forty feet southwest of the land wall of the lock, has
been little altered since its construction and is in fair condition.
The Lock House yard was separated from the canal outlet by a wooden
fence. This five bay house had two principal elevations, the north-
east which faces the river and the southwest. The northeast eleva-
tion had, at one time, a one-story porch along its entire length
similar to that now on the southwest. The southwestern porch, how-
ever, is not original. Built of brick laid in common bond, the
Lock House has a large, corbelled brick cornice which incorporates

a saw tooth design. The hipped roof has a very low pitch.

The Lock House has four entrances--two located near the corners of
each of the principal elevations. The foundations suggest that
there were two centrally located bulkhead doors to the basement
along the southwest wall. Now there is no basement since the site
is only about five feet above mean high tide, and successive floods
have filled it to grade level.

The first floor is of four rooms, only two of which were heated by a
fireplace. One central chimney serves both. There is a boxed stair
to the second floor in both of the southwestern rooms. The one in
the southern corner is original and enters into a small hall on the
second floor. Initially, it went to the basement. The stair in the
western corner is narrower and judged to be an addition due to a
change in moldings. On the second floor, there are five rooms in
addition to the stair hall. However, none of these was heated.

Most interior partitions are of staggered and overlapping boards

one inch thick. Sawn lath and plaster covers the board partitions
and ceiling.

(See Continuation Sheet No. 1)
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The downstairs floor has been replaced with old joists of proper
size and with new poplar flooring of proper thickness and width.
However, the boards are shorter than the originals. Plaster was
placed directly on all interior brick walls. The original second
floor surface is obscured by later coverings of plywood, linoleum
rugs and similar materials. Window openings are splayed inside
and their trim, as well as all other openings, is not elaborate.

The canal's towpath was formed by enclosing a strip of the
Susquehanna River with walls of large, rough-hewn granite blocks
topped by finer material. Cut granite forms the walls of the
locks. Showing fine workmanship, the stone blocks were laid with-
out mortar, the top course being tied together by U-shaped iron
rods inserted into holes drilled into the granite. As a result,
the waterway, forming the western bank of the river for a distance
of approximately three and one-half miles from Lapidum to Havre de
Grace, easily achieved independence of tidal fluctuations and
currents. Though the engineering involved was not inventive, it
is unusual. Within this site the towpath is clearly visible since
it still maintains its original level and width in most places.
However, trees now line its sides.

The design of the outlet lock was not innovative, but it was well
executed. Lower portions of the gates are still in place, preserved
by several feet of mud, and the iron wicket handles which remain
indicate the locations of these gates. It is probable that the
sills are well preserved and that most of the iron fittings for the
gates can be found, thus enabling their design to be determined.
Though the outlet lock walls remain, they are in need of repair
since some of the stone blocks have been dislodged from the upper
courses. There is a marble tablet set into. the outlet lock wall on
the river side. It has the following inscription:

BUILT

for the Tide Water Canal Company by
CROSSET & SPAHR, A.D. 1839

Under the Direction of

EDWARD F. GAY ... Chief Engineer
J. A. SHEAFF .. Resident Engineer
G. B. HITCHCOCK.Assistant Eigineer

(See Continuation Sheet No. 2)
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The bulkhead wharf between the canal locks and the river was built
of squared logs pinned together with iron rods. These walls, held
in place by tieback logs fastened to dead-men, were filled with
rough quarried stone and top layer of earth to provide a site for
warehouses. Some of the foundation of the bulkhead can be seen
near the river bank when the water level is low.

Originally there was a canal boat basin adjoining the outlet lock.
Located just north of the Lock Master's House, it was fed by a
creek, Lily Run. Much of the outline of the canal boat basin and
the foundations of the tow path across Lily Run can still be seen.
From the outlet lock at Havre de Grace to Lapidum, visible remains
of the canal are intermittent. While the outlet lock at Lapidum on
the Tidewater (Maryland) portion of the canal has apparently been
removed, lock 8 there is reasonably well preserved. The canal be-
tween locks 8 and 7 at Rock Run is capable of carrying water. At
Rock Run a canal bridge still exists, and the S&T is in good condi-
tion in the vicinity of the Grist Mill where it receives water from
the mill's tail race. Lock 7 is somewhat intact.

An access railroad built by the Conowingo Power Company from the
Penn Central Railroad at Havre de Grace to the Conowingo Dam follows
the course of the canal. In most places, the tracks were laid on
the tow path.

Locks 5 through 1 of the Tidewater Section and lock 19 of the
Susquehanna (Pennsylvania) Section are covered by waters of the
Susquehanna Dam. Lock 17 was destroyed by construction related

to the atomic power plant at Peach Bottom. Lock 14 was reportedly
destroyed by ice gorges. Construction in conjunction with the dam

(See Continuation Sheet No. 3)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Susquehanna and Tidewater Canal was chartered by Pennsylvania and
Maryland in 1835. Construction began in 1836, and the canal was opened
at the end of 1839. It became an integral part of the canal system
which served New York, Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Delaware, and Maryland.
At its northern end, the S&T made contact with the central division of
the Pennsylvania canal at Wrightsville. Forty-five miles down the
Susquehanna, the S&T provided access to the port of Havre de Grace and
the Chesapeake Bay.

This canal, when it was built, extended the capabilities of shipping
through the Havre de Grace port. Having been a port since 1695, when
the General Assembly gave Messrs. Young and York the exclusive right to
operate a ferry across the Susquehanna River from Stocket's Town (Havre
de Grace), the town was one of the important shipping points for the
Chesapeake Bay area by the early nineteenth century. Thus, the S&T was
built to facilitate shipment of goods both up and down river. Only log
rafts could be taken down the Susquehanna because of rapids. At the
southern terminal, some freight was transferred to or from the railroad
on bay boats. However, much of it remained on the canal boats which
were towed to Baltimore or to the Chesapeake and Delaware Canal to go
to Wilmington and Philadelphia.

The S&T Canal, as was the case with most other canals, was unable to meet
railroad competition and fell into disuse. Much of the canal has been
obliterated. However, at Havre de Grace the physical features are un-
usually well preserved and are accessible to the public. Even though
operation of the lower portion ceased about 900} this canal, as part ’
of the larger network of such waterways, played a significant role in '’
the economic development of the mid-Atlantic states. Outlet locks which
discharge directly into tidewater as do those at Havre de Grace are rare.
Thus, this sits which contains the southern terminus of the waterway

as well as the lockmaster's house, represents an important aspect of
this canal system.

The City of Havre de Grace is turning this site into a park. The pro-
posed restoration of the Lock House, the locks as well as removal of the
sediment now filling the canal boat basin would prove to be a valuable
educational asset.
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at McCall's Ferry destroyed lock 11, but portions of the canal's
retaining wall nearby are said to be still standing. While lock
9 is believed covered by dam waters, lock 7 is in fair condition,
but locks 6 through 3 are submerged. Lock 2 is visible as are
portions of the canal in that vicinity. o
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